
From: Max Laracuente
To: Ragland, Randolph; Cahill, Christopher
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Please send an email requesting license termination
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 6:07:18 AM

Good Morning

Through this electronic letter, I request the cancellation and/or termination of the license
and/or licensee to possess radioactive material and / or radioactive emitting equipment such as
soil density meters. With this cancellation request I terminate the relationship of licensee-
NRC.  Please proceed to cancel the Western Soil, Inc. License.

KIndly Regards,

Max Laracuente
787-636-3288

On Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 5:37 AM Ragland, Randolph <Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov> wrote:

Mr. Laracuente,

 

To process a license termination, we need a communication from the
licensee asking for a license termination.  As long as you have an
NRC license, you are subject to license fees.

 

Even though we dismissed the enforcement action, we will be forced
to initiate another enforcement action for the failure to pay license
fees.

 

All you have to do it send an email asking for your license to be
terminated.  It is that simple.

 

Regards,
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Randolph C. Ragland, Jr., CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security

NRC Region I

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19426

(610) 337-5083 (office)

(610) 310-7799 (cell)

(610) 337-5269 (fax)

 


